#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

### Business Meeting – Tonight Before the Lord's Table

We will have a brief business meeting TONIGHT to vote for an amendment to the current, 2021-22 budget. This will allow us to move forward with hiring an Assistant Pastor of Discipleship. This is, in essence, our church voting for the position. Once we do this, we will begin to interview candidates. Once we have a candidate, we will present him to the congregation and we can proceed to vote on that person. We would hope to fill this position sometime this Spring or Summer. The budget amendment, a job description for the position, and a list of pastoral responsibilities that will change after we (Lord willing) make this hire can be found at the sign-up table in the Commons. Members, please come a few minutes early to sign in so we can establish a quorum for this important vote.

## Wednesday Evening Ministry – Spring Break – 3/16

Spring Break for Delaware Christian School is 3/14-3/18. During this one week, all Wednesday evening ministries that meet at DBC will also take a break to allow their leaders a time of rest and spiritual relaxation. All Wednesday evening ministries will return to their normal schedule on 3/30.

## New Ministry – Crochet & Stitch – Beginning 3/22

This new ministry will begin on March 22 from 1 p.m. – 3 p.m. and will replace The Comforters (a sewing ministry previously held at DBC). Various sewing, crocheting, and knitting projects will be done to benefit local organizations and gospel ministries both locally and internationally. All who know how to crochet, knit, or sew or would like to learn are invited. Those who come are encouraged to bring yarn, crochet hooks, knitting needles, and easy hat patterns (both for crochet and knitting) if they have them but please come anyway if you don't. This ministry will meet at the home of Marilyn Taynor (207 Overtrick Dr. in Delaware) and will meet the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Tuesdays of each month from 1 p.m. – 3 p.m. Questions? Please contact Marilyn Taynor at (740) 369-4777 (Home) or (740) 816-0328 (Cell).

#### **Missions Conference 2022**

Friday, 3/25 @ 7:00p.m. Saturday, 3/26 Morning TBD Saturday, 3/26 @ 6:00 p.m. Sunday, 3/27 @ 9:00/10:15 a.m.



# Peter Explains the Healing Acts 3:11-26 | March 6, 2022

Quest	ion 1: How did th	nis man get heal	ed? (v11-16)	
•	Not the	or	of John or Peter	
•	God did this thr	ough Jesus, who	who they denied and murdered	
	Jesus			
	•	– Isaiah 52:13		
	• Faith – _			
•	The	_ of Jesus - all th	nat God is in Himself, His	
	attributes – love, mercy, power, knowledge			
	<ul> <li>Proverbs</li> </ul>	s 18:10		
•	Answer: Through the powerful of Jesus. God			
	·			
Quest	ion 2: How can I	live in the truth?	? (v17-21)	
•	Ignorance – you	ı didn't know the	e truth	
•	The prophets tried to tell you now you know			
•	and go Jesus' way			
	• Sins	– yoı	u're a sinner who needs	
	rescue – Isaiah 1:18			
	•	nov	v - Philemon 1:7	
	_	in t	ho futuro	

Revelation 21	Sermon Notes:
<ul> <li>The healing to this restoration</li> </ul>	
Answer: and put your in Jesus! God is	
·	
Question 3: How should I live today? (v22-26)	
Jesus was the Moses was talking about	
Deuteronomy 18	
<ul> <li>Context: people were trying to operate their lives on</li> </ul>	
and	
• to Jesus	
These days are what the prophets spoke about since	
Abraham	
Answer: Jesus by what He	
says. God is	
Final observation: Jesus said to him, "I am the, and the	
, and the No one comes to the Father	
except through me. – John 14:6	
Possible application:	
1. If miracles do not point to, be	
2. Learn to be and to others.	

3. Put into \_\_\_\_\_ what Jesus has said.